Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 11 September 2020 13:08

To: Permitting Consultations

Subject: RE: PAN-011209 Request for comments on deployment application
DAT 14735

Thank you for your consultation. | have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment
Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features recorded within the
consultation area:

CLYN-Y-YNYS

Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 52062

Community : Y Ferwig

NGR : SN17065080

Site Type (preferred type first) : Iron Age Defended Enclosure

Summary :

Located at approximately 60m above sea level on a gentle northwest-facing coastal slope with views over
Cardigan Island and the Irish Sea, Clos-y-Ynys defended enclosure is a cropmark site with no earthwork or
other surface evidence. At the time of the site visit the land was under barley stubble.

Aerial photographs show a concentric ditched enclosure. The inner enclosure is circular approximately 40m
in diameter. Owing to geological/crop conditions it is not a continuous cropmark. However, the entrance
may lie on the southeast, up-slope, side. The cropmark of the outer ditch only shows on the south and west
sides. It is concentric to the inner enclosure, c. 30m - 40m distant from it. It has a west-facing entrance.
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Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
© Crown copyright and database right 2011.
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916.

HEOL-Y-GWYDDEL-FACH

Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 121909

Community : Y Ferwig

NGR : SN17774949

Site Type (preferred type first) : POST MEDIEVAL COTTAGE

Summary :

A cottage is shown on the side of the road on the 1st and 2nd edition Ordnance Survey maps, (1889 &
1906) A Pyper 2020.

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO.
© Crown copyright and database right 2011.
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916.

There are likely to be sensitive archaeological deposits in the areas shown in green on the above map which may be
damaged by ground penetrating activities.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have no
knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological
Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required.

Alice Pyper

From: Permitting Consultations [mailto: permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 August 2020 14:53

To: Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Dines, Malcolm; Alice Pyper
Subject: PAN-011209 Request for comments on deployment application



Dear consultee,

Request for comments on deployment application

Waste reg team: Mid
Environment team: Ceredigion
NLO: Malcolm Dines
Archaeological trust: Dyfed

Deployment Reference Number: | PAN-011209

Permit Reference Number: EPR-AB3891CX

Permit Holder: Stepside Agri

Hafod Farm
Ferwig

Site address: Cardigan
Ceredigion
SA43 1PU

Farm location:

SN 18094 50342

Fields:
5505 SN 16551 51051
4885 SN 16480 50858

Daries 2056 SN 16203 50569
Tawyn 0834 SN 16088 50345

Grid reference: Tawyn 5928 SN 16598 50289
Tawyn 3370 SN 16338 49708
Dun 2 SN 16983 50759

Hedgwiddil 1 SN 17767 49425
Hedgwiddil 2 SN 17531 49496

Storage:
SN 17052 50301
SN 17791 49535

We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment.

For Natural Resources Wales consultees:

You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as
possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 27/08/2020. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant
officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the
comment record.

DMS folder: Link

For archaeological trust consultees:
We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you.
You can see the application documents attached to this email.
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Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 27/08/2020
Kind regards

Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team



